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Rivera, Maribel

From: Gina L. Binkley {GBinkley@lseblaw.com]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 3:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: JVH HOLDING COMPANY, LLC
Attachments: Gina L. Binkley (GBinkley@Iseblaw.com).vcf

Please add the following information to JVH HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, document number L11000073602:
EIN: 45-2623986

Thank you,

Gina £ Binkley
Corporate Paralegal

Bruce D. Knapp, Esquire and

Chirag B. Kabrawala, Esquire

Latham, Shuker, Eden & Beaudine, LLP,
111 N. Magnolia Avenue, Suite 1400
Orlando, Florida 32801

407-481-5847 direct line

407-481-5801 fax

gbinkley(lseblaw.com

www.lseblaw.com

Please take note of our new office address above,

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE
HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION
IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS OR AT (407)
481-5800, AND THEN DELETE THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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